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Motilal Oswal Asset Management Company Limited

Board Report

To the Members

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the Ninth Annual Report

together with the

Audited Accounts of your Company for the financial year ended March 31, 2017.

Financial Highlights
Particulars For the year For the year
ended March 31, | ended March 31,
2017 2016
(Rupees) (Rupees)

[ncome 3,413,452,803 1.850,541,914
Income/(Loss) before Interest, Depreciation and 765,187,381 362,500,776
Taxation

[nterest 116,336 4,292,048
Depreciation 6,200,464 5.563.,747
Income/(Loss) before Taxation 758,870,581 352,644,981
Prior Year Income - 1,299,310
[Provision for Taxation

Current Tax 163,078,407 77,916,841
MAT credit entitlement (45,640,746) 15,309,376
Deferred Tax Asset 231,408,131 (3,595,351)
Prior Year Taxes (87,529,441) -
Income/(Loss) for the year 497,554,231 264,313,425
Balance of Loss carried forward - -

Principal Activities & Significant Events:

e Mutual Fund Activities

Pursuant to Investment Management Agreement dated May 21, 2009 with Motilal Oswal
Trustee Company Ltd., the Company is acting as Investment Manager for Motilal Oswal
Mutual Fund under Securities and Exchange Board of India (Mutual Funds) Regulations,

1996.
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As on March 31, 2017, Motilal Oswal Mutual Fund had 9 Schemes with the assets under
management of Rs. 9,290 crores and the total number of investors in all its Schemes as on
that date was 341, 279.

The Scheme wise details are as under:

As on March 31, 2017
Sr. Name of Scheme AUM of the No. of Folios
No. Scheme
(Rs. In Crores)
1. | Motilal Oswal MOSt Shares M5S0 ETF 20.71 3,696
(MOSt Shares M50)
2. | Motilal Oswal MOSt Shares Midcap 100 27.32 3,734
ETF (MOSt Shares Midcap 100)
3. | Motilal Oswal MOSt Shares NASDAQ-100 72.08 3,188
ETF (MOSt Shares NASDAQ 100)
4. | Motilal Oswal MOSt Focused 25 Fund 494.98 26,482
(MOSt Focused 25)
5. | Motilal Oswal MOSt Ultra Short Term 403.33 7,129
Bond Fund (MOSt Ultra Short Term Bond
Fund)
6. | Motilal Oswal MOSt Focused Midcap 30 1304.95 49,388
Fund (MOSt Focused Midcap 30)
7. | Motilal Oswal MOSt Focused Multicap 35 5991.66 166,346
Fund (MOSt Focused Multicap 35)
8. | Motilal Oswal MOSt Focused Long Term 391.09 46,853
Fund (MOSt Focused Long Term)
9. | Motilal Oswal MOSt Focused Dynamic 583.72 34,463
Equity Fund (MOSt Focused Dynamic
Equity)
Total 9,290 341,279

e Portfolio Management Services

As on March 31, 2017, the Company provided Portfolio Management Services to 21,883
clients and managed assets of Rs. 9,844.21 crores. The Company also provides Advisory
Services to 10 Corporate Clients for assets of Rs. 607.81 crores.

e Alternative Investment Fund

As on March 31, 2017, Motilal Oswal Alternative Trust had 2 Schemes with the assets under
management of Rs. 538.35 crores and the total number of investors as on that date was 625.
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Dividend & Reserves

No Dividend was declared for the current financial year due to conservation of Profits to
meet future business requirements of the Company.

During the year under review, the Company has transferred a sum of Rs 49,75,54,231/- to
Reserves and Surplus.

Capital and Holding Company

a) Sub-division of Share Capital of the Company

The Board of Directors through circular resolution dated February 20, 2017 had approved the
proposal to sub-divide the face value of equity shares of the Company from Rs. 10 to Re. 1
per share with effect from February 28, 2017. Further, the Share Capital of the Company has
been sub divided from 6,50,00,000 (Six Crore Fifty Lakhs) equity shares of Rs. 10/- (Rupees
Ten) each of the company forming part of the authorized share capital, into 65,00,00,000
(Sixty Five Crores) equity shares of Re. 1/- (Rupee One) and the Company is continued to be
a wholly owned subsidiary of Motilal Oswal Securities Limited. The Company issued a new
share certificate of Re.1 each in place of the old share certificate, for shareholders holding
shares in physical form.

b) Increase in Authorised and Paid up Share Capital of the Company

The Board of Directors at its meeting held on April 24, 2017 had approved to increase the
Authorised Share Capital of the Company from Rs. 65,00,00,000/- divided into 65,00,00,000
Equity Shares of Re. 1/- each to Rs. 65,50,00,000/- divided into 65,50,00,000 Equity Shares
of Re. 1/- each by creation of 50,00,000 Equity Shares of Re. 1/- each in order to meet the
long term financial requirements and allotment of ESOP’s to the Employees of the Company.

The paid up Share Capital of the Company as on March 31, 2017 is Rs. 65,00,00,000/-
(Rupees Sixty Five Crores only). During the year under review, the Company allotted
500,000 equity shares under employee stock option scheme of the Company. Accordingly,
the paid up Share Capital of the Company as on June 16, 2017 is Rs. 65,05,00,000/- (Rupees
Sixty Five Crores and Five Lakhs only).

Subsidiary Company and its details

During the yeér under review, Motilal Oswal Capital Limited was incorporated in India on
September 19, 2016 as our wholly owned subsidiary company.
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Accordingly, as on March 31, 2017, the Company has the following subsidiary companies:

1. Motilal Oswal Asset Management (Mauritius) Private Limited.
2. Motilal Oswal Capital Limited

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 129(3) of the Companies Act, 2013, a statement
containing salient features of financial statement of subsidiary companies in Form AOC-1 is

enclosed as ‘Annexure A’ to this Report.

Number of Board Meetings

The Board of Directors met four times in the financial year 2016-2017.

The details of the meetings are as below:

Dates on which the Board | Total Strength of the Board | No. of Directors Present
Meetings were held

April 21, 2016 4 3
July 20, 2016 4 3
October 21, 2016 4 4
January 25, 2017 4 4

The Attendance of the Directors at the Board meeting is as below:

Name No. of Board meetings held No. of meetings attended
Mr. Raamdeo Agarawal 4 4
Mr. Aashish P Somaiyaa 4 4
Mr. Kanu Doshi 4 4
Mr. Ashok Jain 4 2

Directors

Mr. Raamdeo Agarawal, Director of the Company is liable to retire by rotation at the ensuing
Annual General Meeting and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

The Board of Directors may recommend the aforesaid re-appointment to the members.
The Board comprises of two Independent Directors i.e. Mr. Kanu Doshi and Mr. Ashok Jain

who are not liable to retire by rotation in terms of the provisions of section 152 of the
Companies Act, 2013.
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Mr. Aashish P. Somaiyaa, Managing Director & CEO is not liable to retire by rotation
pursuant to Articles of Association of the Company.

Key Managerial Personnel

As per Section 2013 of the Companies Act, 2013, following are the Key Managerial
Personnel of the Company:

a) Mr. Aashish P Somaiyaa, Managing Director & Chief Executive Officer
b) Ms. Aparna Karmase, Head — Compliance, Legal & Secretarial

Notes:

1. Ms. Sarika Shah had stepped down from the position of Company Secretary with effect
from October 21, 2017 and Ms. Aparna Karmase was appointed as Company Secretary
with effect from January 25, 2017.

2. Mr. Sameer Kamath has stepped down from the position of Chief Financial Officer of the
Company with effect from April 24, 2017.

Directors' Responsibility Statement

Pursuant to section 134(3) (c) and 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, your Directors
confirm that:

(1) inthe preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been
followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

(ii) they have, in the selection of the accounting policies, consulted the Statutory Auditors
and these have been applied con51stent1y and reasonable and prudent judgments and
estimates have been made so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
Company as at March 31, 2017 and of the Profit of the Company for the year ended on

that date;

(iii) proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding
the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularities;

(iv) the annual accounts have been prepared on a going concern basis and
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(v) they have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and the systems were adequate and operating effectively.

Statement of Declaration by Independent Directors under section 149(7) of Companies
Act, 2013

The Company has received the statement of declaration under section 149(7) of the
Companies Act, 2013 from Mr. Kanu Doshi and Mr. Ashok Jain, Independent Directors of
the Company.

Performance Evaluation

In accordance with the provisions of section 134(3)(p) of the Companies Act, 2013, the
formal annual performance evaluation was conducted of the Board as well as of its
Committees and the Directors individually. A structured questionnaire was prepared and
circulated to the Directors to get their views/inputs on various aspects such as providing of
strategic directions, process, performance, governance & compliance and overall
performance etc. of the Board and various aspects with respect to the terms of the
Committees. The performance evaluation of the Independent Directors and chairman was
also carried out by the entire Board.

The Nomination and remuneration Committee carried out an evaluation of the entire Board,
various committees’ and the Directors of the Company

The Directors were satisfied with the evaluation results and expressed their satisfaction with
the evaluation process.

Secretarial Audit

In accordance with the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rules
there under, the Company has appointed M/s. Umashankar Hegde & Associates., Company
Secretaries, for conducting the secretarial audit of the Company for the financial year 2017-
2018.

The Secretarial Audit Report for the financial year 2016-17 is enclosed as ‘Annexure B’ to
this Report.



.Ma'rn.u OswAL BUY RlGHT
SIT TIGHT

Motilal Oswal Asset Management Company Limited
Corp. & Regd. Office : 10th Floor, Motilal Oswal Tower,
Rahimtullah Sayani Road, Opposite Parel ST Depot,
Prabhadevi, Mumbai - 400025

Board: +91 22 3980 4263 /3982 5500

Fax: +91 22 3089 6884

CIN : U67120MH2008PLC188186

Committees of the Board

i. Audit Committee

The Audit Committee presently comprises of Mr. Raamdeo Agarawal, Mr. Kanu Doshi and
Mr. Ashok Jain, Directors of the Company.

The Company has established a vigil mechanism and the committee overseas, the genuine
concerns expressed by the employees and the Directors. The Company has also provided
adequate safeguards against victimization of employees and Directors who reports their
concerns. The Company has also provided direct access to the Chairman of the Audit
Committee on reporting issues concerning the interests of employees and the Company.

ii. Nomination and Remuneration Committee

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Board of Directors presently comprises
of Mr. Raamdeo Agarawal, Mr. Kanu Doshi and Mr. Ashok Jain, Directors of the Company.

iii. Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Committee

The Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Committee of the Board of Directors presently
comprises of Mr. Kanu Doshi, Mr. Raamdeo Agarawal and Mr. Aashish P Somaiyaa,
Directors of the Company.

Particulars of Loans, Guarantees or Investments

The details of loans, guarantees and investments covered under the provisions of Section 186
of the Companies Act, 2013 are given in notes to financial statements.

Related Party Transactions

All related party transactions that were entered into during the financial year were on an
arm’s length basis and were in the ordinary course of business.

In terms of Section 134(3)(h) of the Companies Act, 2013, the details of contracts /
arrangements entered into with Related Parties are provided in Form AOC-2 and is enclosed

as ‘Annexure C’ to this Report.

All related party transactions are placed before the Audit Committee for approval.
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Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Initiatives

The Company believes in enhancing the human intangible asset and strive to contribute
largely to the education & learning front. Over the years, MO Group have been striving to
achieve a balance of economic, environmental and social imperatives while satisfying the
needs and expectations of internal and external stakeholders.

As the part of the initiatives under Corporate Social Responsibility, the Company together
with Motilal Oswal Group is making dedicated efforts in contributing to various areas like
eradicating hunger and poverty, education and health care.

The Company has also framed the Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Policy containing
the details of activities to be undertaken under CSR, prohibited activities under CSR,
Budgeting and Allocation of funds, monitoring and evaluation of CSR activities.
During the year under review, the Company has made contribution to the following:

1) Dilasa Sanstha

2) Gramin Vikas Vigyan Samiti

3) United Way of Baroda
The Annual Report on CSR activities is enclosed as ‘Annexure D’ to this Report.

Development and Implementation of Risk Management Policy

The Company on a regular basis reviews its entity-wide Risk Management framework with
an endeavor to enhance the control environment via risk mitigation and reducing the impact
of risks within acceptable levels wherein due emphasis has been given on identification,
assessment and economic control of those risks that endanger the assets and earning capacity
of the business.

Details of significant_and material orders passed by the Regulators or Courts or
Tribunals

There were no significant and material orders passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals
during the financial year ended March 31, 2017.

Statutory Aﬁditdrs

M/s. PBK & Co. (erstwhile known as M/s. Premal H Gandhi, Chartered Accountants) were
being appointed as Statutory Auditors for the term of 5 years. M/s. PBK & Co. has expressed
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their unwillingness to act as Statutory Auditors of the Company with effect from forthcoming
Annual General Meeting. Hence, in accordance with provisions of Section 139 of the
Companies Act, 2013, the members of the Audit Committee and Board in its meeting held on
July 6, 2017, recommended the appointment of M/s. Walker Chandiok & Co. LLP (Auditing
arm of Grant Thornton) as Statutory Auditor of the Company, for the period of five years to
hold the office from the conclusion of 9th AGM till the conclusion of 14th AGM of the
Company. Accordingly, the members will be required to approve the terms and conditions of
appointment including remuneration in consultation with the Auditors.

Auditors Report

The Auditors Report to the Members on the Accounts of the Company for the financial year
ended March 31, 2017 does not contain any qualification and is self-explanatory, hence does
not call for any comment of the Board.

Public Deposits

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public or its employees during the year
under review.

Conservation of Energy and Technology Absorption and Foreign Exchange Earnings
and Outgo

In view of the nature of activities which are being carried on by the Company, Rule 8(3) of
the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 concerning conservation of energy and technology
absorption respectively are not applicable to the Company.

There was inflow of foreign exchange of Rs. 21,68,360/- during the year under review.
Details of the foreign exchange outflow are given in the notes to Accounts.

Company’s Nomination & Remuneration Policy relating to Directors Appointment,

Payment of Remuneration and Discharge of their Duties

The Company’s Nomination & Remuneration Policy relating to appointment of Directors,
payment of Managerial remuneration, Directors’ qualifications, positive attributes,
independence of Directors and other related matters as provided under Section 178(3) of the
Companies Act, 2013 is enclosed as ‘Annexure E’ to this Report.
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Annual Return

The extracts of Annual Return pursuant to the provisions of Section 92 of the Companies Act,
2013, read with Rule 12 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 is
enclosed as ‘Annexure F’ to this Report.

Particulars of Employees

The information required pursuant to Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with
Rule 5(2) and 5(3) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial
Personnel) Rules, 2014 in respect of employees of the Company, will be provided upon
request. In terms of Section 136 of the Act, the Report and Accounts are being sent to the
Members and others entitled thereto, excluding the information on employees’ particulars
which is available for inspection by the Members at the Registered Office of the Company
during business hours on working days of the Company up to the date of the ensuing Annual
General Meeting. If any Member is interested in obtaining a copy thereof, such Member may
write to the Company Secretary in this regard.

Material changes and commitment, if any. affecting the Financial Position of the
Company occurred between the end of the financial vear to which this Financial
Statements relate and the date of the report

No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company
occurred between the end of the financial year to which this financial statements relate on the
date of this report,

Policy on Prevention of Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace

The Company values the dignity of individuals and strives to provide a safe and respectable
work environment to all its employees. The Company is committed to provide an
environment, which is free of discrimination, intimidation and abuse. The Company believes
that it is the responsibility of the organisation to protect the integrity and dignity of its women
employees and also to avoid conflicts and disruptions in the work environment due to such
cases. The Company has put in place a ‘Policy against Sexual Harassment’ as per the Sexual
Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013
(“Sexual Harassment Act”). As per the policy, any women employee may report her
complaint to the Redressal Committee formed for this purpose. We affirm that adequate
access was provided to any complainant who wishes to register a complaint under the policy.
There were no complaints received by the Company, during the FY 2016-17.
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ANNEXURE A

Financial Highlights of Subsidiary for year ended March 31, 2017

Form AOC-I

(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules,

2014)

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries/associate companies/joint
ventures

Part “A”: Subsidiaries

(Rs. In millions)

e T f g oy 1

e | anagement (o | Motlal Ol
= Sl e . Capital Limited

2 Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if different from the holding company’s reporting period

3 chrcniug C.ul'.l‘t‘l'.lc)" and Exchange rate as on the last date of the relevant Financial year in the case of | USD = 64.802015

foreign subsidiaries

4 Share capital 13.29 1.00

5 Reserves & surplus (10.55) (0.10)

6 Total assets 5.36 1.03

7 Tatal Liabilities 2.61 0.13

5 Investments 0.01 -

9 Turnover/Revenue 0.52 -

10 Profit before taxation (6.70) (0.12)

11 Provision for taxation - (0.03)

12 Profit after tnxation {6.70) (0.10)

13 Proposed Dividend - =

14 % of shareholding 100% 100%

* through Motilal Oswal Asset Management Company Limited

Notes:-
1. There are no subsidiaries which are yet to commence the operation during the year under review.

2. There are no subsidiaries which were liquidated or sold off during the year under review.
3. Share application money is not included in total liability as well as share capital.

4. Turnover includes other income.

5. Percentage of shareholding is Effective Shareholding.
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SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
MR-3
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014]

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2017.

To,

The Members,

Motilal Oswal Asset Management Company Limited

10th Floor, Motilal Oswal Tower, Rahimtullah Sayani Road,
Opp. Parel ST Depot, Prabhadevi, Mumbai - 400025

I, have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory
provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by Motilal Oswal
Asset Management Company Limited (MOAMC) having CIN -
U67120MH2008PLC188186. Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that
provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory
compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns
filed and other records maintained by the company and also the information
provided by the Company and its officers, during the conduct of secretarial
audit, I hereby report that in my opinion, the company has, during the audit
period covering the financial year ended on March 31,2017 has generally
complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the
Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to
the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

I, have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and
other records maintained by MOAMC for the financial year ended on March 31,
2017 according to the provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;

(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made

thereunder;

(iify The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed

thereunder;

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations
made thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas

B-401, JANKI NIWAS, SHREE RAMBLAKDAS NAGRI CHS, TAPOVAN, MALAD(E), MUMBAI
400097 Mobile No: 09226206821/08454826250, TEL: 022-28413793,
website: www.csuhegde.in
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Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings;

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities
and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act'):-

a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of
Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011; (Not applicable for the audit
period)

b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider
Trading) Regulations, 2015

) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2009; (Not applicable for the audit
period)

d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee
Benefit Regulation, 2014); (Not applicable for the audit period)

e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt
Securities) Regulations, 2008; (Not applicable for the audit period)

f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and
Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act
and dealing with client; (Not applicable for audit period)

g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares)
Regulations, 2009; (Not applicable for the audit period) and

h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities)
Regulations, 1998; (Not applicable for the audit period).

(vi) I have relied on the representation made by the Company and its officer for
systems and mechanisms formed by the Company for compliance of the
following specific applicable laws.

1) The Security Exchange Board of India (Portfolio Managers)
Regulation,1993

2) The Security Exchange Board of India (Mutual Funds) Regulations, 1996

3) The Security Exchange Board of India (Alternative Investment Funds)
Regulations, 2012

4) Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, notifications & Circulars issued by SEBI
and Association of Mutual Fund of India (AMFI) as applicable to Asset
Management Company.

I have also examined the compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

(iiy SEBI (Listing Disclosure and Obligation Requirements) Regulation, 2015
(applicable w.e.f December 1, 2015) applicable listed units of Mutual Fund.

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions
of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above.




UHEGDE & ASSOCIATES
COMPANY SECRETARIES

I further report that;

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of
Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The
changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the
period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the
Act.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda
and detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a
system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on
the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the
meeting.

Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views are
captured and recorded as part of the minutes.

I further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company
commensurate with the size and operations of the company to monitor and
ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

I further report that during the audit period there were no specific events/actions
having major bearing on operations of the Company other than the those
mentioned below;

a) Mr. Ashish Somaiya was re-appointed as Managing Director of the Company
in the designation as Key Managerial Personnel for period of 3 years.

b) Ms. Aparna Karamse was appointed as Company Secretary of the Company
and designated as Key Managerial Personnel in place of Ms. Sarika Shah,
who resigned as Company Secretary of the Company and as Key Managerial
Personnel of the Company.

c) Subdivision of equity share capital of the company from 1 share of Rs.10/-
each to 10 equity shares of Re.1/- each.

FOR U.HEGDE & ASSOCIATES, COMPANY SECRETARIES

UMASHANKAR K HEGDE
Proprietor
A.CS No- 22133 # C.O.P NO- 11161

Date: April 21, 2017
Place: Mumbai
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ANNEXURE E

MOTILAL OSWAL ASSET
MANAGEMENT COMPANYLIMITED

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY

This Committee and the Policy is formulated in compliance with Section 178 of the Companies




Act, 2013 read along with the applicable rules thereto.

1.

1.1.

1.2.

1.3.

1.4.

1.5.

1.6.

1.7.

2.

2.1

2.2.
2.3.

24.

2.5.

3.1.

OBJECTIVE

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC) and this Policy shall be in
compliance with Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 read along with the applicable
rules thereto. The Key Objectives of the Committee would be:

To guide the Board in relation to appointment and removal of Directors, Key Managerial
Personnel and Senior Management.

To evaluate the performance of the members of the Board and provide necessary report to
the Board for further evaluation of the Board.

To recommend to the Board on Remuneration payable to the Directors, Key Managerial
Personnel and Senior Management.

To provide to Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management reward linked directly to
their effort, performance, dedication and achievement relating to the Company’s operations.

To retain, motivate and promote talent and to ensure long term sustainability of talented
managerial persons and create competitive advantage.

To devise a policy on Board diversity

To develop a succession plan for the Board and to regularly review the plan;
DEFINITIONS

Act means the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules framed thereunder, as amended from time to
time.

Board means Board of Directors of the Company.

Directors mean Directors of the Company.

Kev Managerial Personnel means

2.4.1. Chief Executive Officer or the Managing Director or the Manager;
2.4.2. Whole-time director;

2.4.3. Chief Financial Officer;

2.4.4. Company Secretary; and

2.4.5. such other officer as may be prescribed.

Senior Management means personnel of the company who are members of its core
management team excluding the Board of Directors including Functional Heads.

ROLE OF COMMITTEE

Matters to be dealt with. perused and recommended to the Board by the Nomination
and Remuneration Committee

The Committee shall:

3.1.1. Formulate the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and
independence of a director.

3.1.2. Identify persons who are qualified to become Director and persons who may be



appointed in Key Managerial and Senior Management positions in accordance with
the criteria laid down in this policy.

3.1.3. Recommend to the Board, appointment and removal of Director, KMP and Senior
Management Personnel.

3.2. Policy for appointment and removal of Director. KMP and Senior Management

3.2.1. Appointment criteria and gqualifications

a) The Committee shall identify and ascertain the integrity, qualification, expertise and
experience of the person for appointment as Director, KMP or at Senior Management
level and recommend to the Board his / her appointment.

b) A person should possess adequate qualification, expertise and experience for the position
he / she is considered for appointment. The Committee has discretion to decide whether
qualification, expertise and experience possessed by a person is sufficient / satisfactory
for the concerned position.

c) The Company shall not appoint or continue the employment of any person as Managing
Director/Whole-time Director who has attained the age of seventy years. Provided that
the term of the person holding this position may be extended beyond the age of seventy
years with the approval of shareholders by passing a special resolution based on the
explanatory statement annexed to the notice for such motion indicating the justification
for extension of appointment beyond seventy years.

3.2.2. Term / Tenure

a) Managing Director/Whole-time Director:

The Company shall appoint or re-appoint any person as its Executive Chairman,
Managing Director or Executive Director for a term not exceeding three/ five years at a
time.

b) Independent Director:

- An Independent Director shall hold office for a term up to five consecutive years
on the Board of the Company and will be eligible for re-appointment on passing
of a special resolution by the Company and disclosure of such appointment in the
Board's report.

- No Independent Director shall hold office for more than two consecutive terms of
upto maximum of 5 years each, but such Independent Director shall be eligible
for appointment after expiry of three years of ceasing to become an Independent
Director. Provided that an Independent Director shall not, during the said period
of three years, be appointed in or be associated with the Company in any other
capacity, either directly or indirectly.

3.2.3. Evaluation

The Committee shall carry out evaluation of performance of every Director, KMP and
Senior Management Personnel at regular interval.

3.24. Removal

Due to reasons for any disqualification mentioned in the Act or under any other
applicable Act, rules and regulations thereunder, the Committee may recommend, to the
Board with reasons recorded in writing, removal of a Director, KMP or Senior
Management Personnel subject to the provisions and compliance of the said Act, rules
and regulations.

3.2.5. Retirement




3.3.

3.3.1.

3.3.2.

4.1

4.2

4.3

Sl

5.2

8.1

8.2

9.

9.1

The Director, KMP and Senior Management Personnel shall retire as per the applicable
provisions of the Act and the prevailing policy of the Company. The Board will have the
discretion to retain the Director, KMP, Senior Management Personnel in the same
position/ remuneration or otherwise even after attaining the retirement age, for the
benefit of the Company.

Policy relating to the Remuneration for the Whole-time Director, Managing Director,
KMP and Senior Management Personnel

Remuneration to Managing/Whole-time / Executive / Managing Director, KMP
and Senior Management Personnel:

The Remuneration/ Compensation/ Commission etc. to be paid to Director / Managing
Director etc. shall be governed as per provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules

made there under or any other enactment for the time being in force.

Remuneration to Non- Executive / Independent Director:

The Non-Executive Independent Director may receive remuneration / compensation
/commission as per the provisions of Companies Act, 2013. The amount of sitting fees
shall be subject to ceiling/ limits as provided under Companies Act, 2013 and rules made
there under or any other enactment for the time being in force.

MEMBERSHIP

The Committee shall consist of a minimum 3 Members.
Minimum 2 members shall constitute a quorum for the Committee meeting.

Term of the Committee shall be continued unless terminated by the Board of Directors.

CHAIRPERSON

The members of the Committee present at the meeting shall choose one amongst them to act
as Chairperson.

Chairman of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee meeting could be present at the

Annual General Meeting or may nominate some other member to answer the shareholders’
queries.

FREQUENCY OF MEETINGS

The meeting of the Committee shall be held at such intervals as may be required.
SECRETARY

The Company Secretary of the Company shall act as Secretary of the Committee.

VOTING

Matters arising for determination at Committee meetings shall be decided by a majority of
votes of Members present and voting and any such decision shall for all purposes be
deemed a decision of the Committee.

In the case of equality of votes, the Chairman of the meeting will have a casting vote.

NOMINATION DUTIES
The duties of the Committee in relation to nomination matters include:

Ensuring that there is an appropriate induction in place for new Directors and members of Senior




9.2

9.3

94

9.5

9.6

9.7

9.8

9.9

9.10

10.

10.1

10.2

10.3

104

11.

11.1

11.2

113

Management and reviewing its effectiveness;

Ensuring that on appointment to the Board, Non-Executive Directors receive a formal letter of
appointment in accordance with the Guidelines provided under the Act;

Identifying and recommending Directors who are to be put forward for retirement by rotation.
Determining the appropriate size, diversity and composition of the Board;

Developing a succession plan for the Board and Senior Management and regularly reviewing the
plan;

Evaluating the performance of the Board members and Senior Management in the context of the
Company’s performance from business and compliance perspective;

Making recommendations to the Board concerning any matters relating to the continuation in office
of any Director at any time including the suspension or termination of service of an Executive
Director as an employee of the Company subject to the provision of the law and their service contract.

Delegating any of its powers to one or more of its members or the Secretary of the Committee;
Recommend any necessary changes to the Board; and
Considering any other matters, as may be requested by the Board.
REMUNERATION DUTIES
The duties of the Committee in relation to remuneration matters include:
Consider and determine the Remuneration Policy, based on the performance and also bearing in
mind that the remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attract retain and motivate members of the
Board and such other factors as the Committee shall deem appropriate all elements of the
remuneration of the members of the Board.
Approving the remuneration of the Senior Management including key managerial personnel of the
Company maintaining a balance between fixed and incentive pay reflecting short and long term
performance objectives appropriate to the working of the Company.
Delegating any of its powers to one or more of its members or the Secretary of the Committee.
Consider any other matters as may be requested by the Board.
REVIEW AND AMENDMENT

The NRC or the Board may review the Policy as and when it deems necessary.

The NRC may issue the guidelines, procedures, formats, reporting mechanism and manual in
supplement and better implementation to this Policy, if it thinks necessary.

This Policy may be amended or substituted by the NRC or by the Board as and when required and
also by the Compliance Officer where there is any statutory changes necessitating the change in the
policy.

For and on behalf of the Board
Motilal Oswal Asset Management ?ﬂml?an Limited

Riamded Agarawal
f _L-€hairman
__(DIN: 00024533)

Place: Mumbai

Date: April 21, 2016




ANNEXURE F

Form No. MGT-9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
as on the financial year ended on 31% March, 2017
2 [Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

L. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:
1) CIN: U67120MH2008PLC188186

ii) Registration Date: 14/11/2008

1i1) Name of the Company: Motilal Oswal Asset Management Company Limited

iv) Categorv / Sub-Category of the Company: Company Limited by shares/ Indian Non Govt.
Company

V) Address of the registered office and contact details: 10" Floor, Motilal Oswal Tower, Rahimtullah
Sayani Road, Opp. Parel ST Depot, Prabhadevi,
Mumbai - 400025

Tel. No.: +91 22 3980 4263/+91 22 3982 5500
vi) Whether listed company Yes / No: No

vii) Name, Address and Contact details of Registrar and Transfer Agent, if any: N.A.

I1. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated:-

S1. No. | Name and Description of NIC Code of the % to total turnover of the
main products / services Product/ service company

1 Investment Manager to Motilal Oswal Mutual 66301 35%
Fund

2 Portfolio Manager 66309 63%

3 Alternative Investment Fund 2%

III. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

SR. NAME AND CIN/GLN HOLDING/ % OF APPLICABLE
NO ADDRESS OF SUBSIDIARY/ SHARES SECTION
THE COMPANY ASSOCIATE HELD
1 Motilal Oswal | U65990MH1994PL.C079418 | Holding 100 2(46)
Securities Limited
2 Motilal Oswal Asset | 127396 C1/GBL Subsidiary 100 2(87)
Management
(Mauritius) Pvt. Ltd.
3 Motilal Oswal Capital | U65100MH2016PLC285990 | Subsidiary 100 2(87)
Limited

IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

i)  Category-wise Share Holding

[ Category of [ No. of Shares held at the beginning of the \ No. of Shares held at the end of the year ‘ %



Shareholders

year

Change
during

the
year

at

Physical

Total

% of

Total

Share

mat

Physical

Total

% of
Total

Shares

A. Promoters

(1) Indian

Bodies Corp.

Sub-total (A)
1):-

(2) Foreign

650000000

650000000

100

650000000

650000000

100

NIL

650000000

650000000

100

650000000

650000000

100

NIL

Sub-total (A)
(2):-

Total
shareholding of
Promoter (A) =

(A)DHAX
2)

650000000

650000000

100

650000000

650000000

100

NIL

B. Public

Shareholding
(1) Institutions

Sub-total (B)
@):-

(2) Non-
Institutions

Sub-total (B)
2):-

Total Public
Shareholding
B=®)1)+
BQ)




C. Shares held
by

Custodian for
GDRs & ADRs
Grand Total 650000000 | 650000000 100 650000000 | 650000000 | 100 NIL
(A+B+C)
(ii) Shareholding of Promoters
Sl Shareholder’s Shareholding at the beginning Shareholding at the end of the
No. [ Name of the year year
No. of % of %of Shares | No. of % of %of Shares | %
Shares total Pledged / Shares total Pledged / change
Shares encumbered Shares encumbered | in
of the to total of the to total share
company | shares company | shares holding
during
the
year
1 Motilal Oswal | 64999994 | 99.99% | - 649999940 | 99.99% | - NIL
Securities
Limited
2. Motilal Oswal | 1 0.00% - 10 0.00% - NIL
Securities
Limited jointly
with Mr. Motilal
Oswal
2 Motilal Oswal | 1 0.00% - 10 0.00% - NIL
Securities
Limited jointly
with Mr.
Ramdeo
Agarawal
4, Motilal Oswal | 1 0.00% - 10 0.00% - NIL
Securities
Limited jointly
with Ms. Vimla
Oswal
Se Motilal Oswal | 1 0.00% B 10 0.00% - NIL
Securities
Limited jointly
with Ms.
Suneeta
Agarawal
6. Motilal Oswal | 1 0.00% - 10 0.00% - NIL
Securities
Limited jointly
with Mr. Navin
Agarwal




7. Motilal  Oswal | 1 0.00% - 10 0.00% - NIL
Securities
Limited jointly
with Mr. Ajay
_ | Menon
Total 550000000 | 100% - 5500000000 | 100% - NIL
(iif) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)
1 Shareholding Cumulative
lo. Shareholding during
the year
Name No. of % of total | Date Increas | Reason No. of % of tota
Shares at shares of e shares shares of
the the /Decrea the
beginning | company se in company
of the year Shareh
olding
Motilal Oswal 64999994 99.99% - Nil Movement | 64999994 99.99%
Securities Limited during the year 0
Motilal Oswal 1 0.00% - Nil Movement 10 0.00%
Securities Limited during the year
jointly with Mr. Motilal
Oswal
Motilal Oswal 1 0.00% - Nil Movement 10 0.00%
Securities Limited during the year
jointly with Mr.
Ramdeo Agarawal
Motilal Oswal 1 0.00% - Nil Movement 10 0.00%
Securities Limited during the year
jointly with Ms. Vimla
Oswal
Motilal Oswal : 1 0.00% - Nil Movement 10 0.00%
Securities Limited during the year
Jointly with Mrs.
Suneeta Agarawal
Motilal Oswal 1 0.00% - Nil Movement 10 0.00%
Securities Limited during the year
Jointly with Mr. Navin
Agarwal
Motilal Oswal 1 0.00% - Nil Movement 10 0.00%
Securities Limited during the year
Jointly with Mr. Ajay
Menon

iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and

ADRs):
SL Shareholding at the beginning of | Cumulative Shareholding during
No. the year the year
*For Each of the Top 10 No. of shares | % of total shares | No. of shares % of total
Shareholders of the company shares of the
company

NIL

(v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:



SL Shareholding at the beginning of Cumulative Shareholding during the
No. the year year
*For Each of the | No. of shares % of total shares | No. of shares % of total shares
Directors and KMP of the company of the company
NIL
V. INDEBTEDNESS

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment

Indebtedness at the
beginning of

the financial year

i) Principal Amount = & - -
ii) Interest due but not paid : - = =

iii) Interest accrued but not - = = 2
due

Total (i-+ii-+iii) . -

Change in Indebtedness
during

the financial year
 Addition # 32,50,000 = 32,50,000
e Reduction = 32,50,000 = 32,50,000

Net Change 0.00 0.00

Indebtedness at the
end of the financial year

i) Principal Amount 5 Nil = Nil
i1) Interest due but not paid - 13,253 - 13,253
iii) Interest accrued but not - = - -
due

Total (i-+ii-+iii) Nil Nil

VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL (KMP)

A. *REMUNERATION TO MANAGING DIRECTOR, WHOLE-TIME DIRECTORS AND/OR
MANAGER:

SL Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/Manager and KMP Total
no. Amount

1. | Gross salary - = - = =
(a) Salary as per provisions
contained

in section 17(1) of the Income-tax
Act,

1961

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2)
Income-tax Act, 1961

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under
et men 172N Terrnmivna Fov A A+t 1041




2. | Stock Option - -

W

Sweat Equity - -

4. Commission - -
- as % of profit
- others, specify...

5. | Others, please specify - <

Total (A)

Ceiling as per the Act - -

*kindly refer the caption ‘Particulars of Employees’ of the Board Report.

B. REMUNERATION TO OTHER DIRECTORS:

SL Particulars of Remuneration Name of Directors Total
No.
Mr. Kanu Doshi Mr. Ashok Jain
L Independent Directors
e Fee for attending board / Rs. 1,60,000/- Rs. 70,000/- Rs. 2,30,000/-
committee meetings
¢ Commission
e Others, please specify . 2 .
Total (1) Rs. 1,60,000/- Rs. 70,000/- Rs. 2,30,000/-
2. Other Non-Executive Directors - - -
¢ Fee for attending board /
committee meetings
e Commission
e Others, please specify
Total (2) = - ”
Total (B)=(1+2) Rs. 1,60,000/- Rs. 70,000/- Rs. 2,30,000/-

Overall Ceiling as per the Act (per Board

Within the overall limit of 1% of the Net Profits of the

meeting) Company
C. *REMUNERATION TO KEY  MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN
MD/MANAGER/WT
SL Particulars of Key Managerial Personnel
no. Remuneration
CEO Company CFO Total

Secretary

1. | Gross salary - -

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in
camrfinn 171\ afthe Tneametay At 10A1




tax Act, 1961

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section
17(3) Income Tax Act, 1961

2. | Stock Option

Sweat Equity

4, Commission

- as % of profit
- others, specify

5. | Others, please Specify

Total

*kindly refer the caption ‘Particulars of Employees’ of the Board Report.

VIL PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Type Section of Brief Details of Authority Appeal made,
the Description Penalty / [RD/ if any
Companies Punishment/ NCLT/ (give Details)
Act Compounding COURT]

fees imposed

Penalty

Punishment A

Compounding _~ \—

Y NIL- \

A. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT \

Penalty L \alll

Punishment =

Compounding —

Place: Mumbai

Date: July 6,2017

For and on behalf of the Board
Motilal Oswal Asset Management Company Limited

.

/ Y

‘ /létmdeo Agarawal

Chairman
(DIN: 00024533)
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independent Auditors Report

To the Members of Motilal Oswal Asset Mamoemem Company Limited
Report on the Standalone Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Motilal Oswal Asset Management
Company Limited {“the Company™). which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2017. the
Statement of Profitand Loss. the Cash Flow Statement for the vear then ended, and a summary

ol significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.
Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(3) of the
Companies  Act. 2013 (“the Act™) with respect to the preparation and presentation of these -
financial statements that give a true and fair view ol"Lhc financial position, fi nancial performance
and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted
in India. including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 oi the Act. read with
Rule 7 of the Companies (Ac'counts) Rules; 2014. This responsibility also includes the
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provision of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting the hauds and other
irregularities: selection and application of appropriate accounting policies: making jud 10ma, 13
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design. implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial control, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, ~relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements that give-a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement.

whether due to fraud or error.
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Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these standalone financial statements based on our
audit. We have taken into account the provisions. of the Act, the accounting and auditing
standards and matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions

of the. Act and the Rules made thereunder.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under section
143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are

free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures o obfain audit evidence about the. amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depeﬁd on the auditor’s
judgment, inéluding the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether dué to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers
internal financial control relevant to the Company’s preparation of the financial statements that
give A‘true and fair view. in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on whether the Cdmpany has in
place an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and operating
effectiveness of such controls. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by Company’s

Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate 10 provide a

basis for our audit opinion on the standalone financial statements.
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in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,

the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so

required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally

accepted in India of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31%" March 2017, its profit and its

cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

[. Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2015¢*the Order™) issued bj/ the

Central Government of India in terms of sub-section {11) of section 143 of the Act. we

- give in the Annexure a statement on the matters Specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the

Order. 1o the extent applicable.

~J

As required by section 143(3) of the Act. we report that:

we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations. which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

in our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so faras appears from the examination of those books:

the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement dealt

~ with by this report are in agreement with the books of account:

in our opinion the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the
accounting standards notified under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of
the Companies (Accounts) Rules!ZOM : | A
on the basis of written representationsv received from the directors as"'on March 31,
2017 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is
disqualified as on March 31, 2017 from beihg appointed as a director in terms of

section 164(2) of the Act.
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ForPBK &

Partner

Membership

with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial control over financial

reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer

to our separate report in “Annexure B”; and ‘

with respect to the other matter%s to be included in the Auditor’s Report in
- accordance with Rule 11 of the companies (Audit and Auditor) Rule 2014, in our

opinion to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to

us:

The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivatives

contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses

There were no amounts which required to be transferred by the Company to the

Investor Education and Protection Fund.

.The Company has provided requisite disclosures in its {inancial stalements as to
holdings as well as dealings in Specified Bank Notes during the period from 8"
November, 2016 to 30" December, 2016 and it is in accordance with books of

accounts maintained.

Co
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.:122384W

H Gandhi

No. 111592

Place: Mumbai

Date; 24/04/2017
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Annexure A referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading “Report on Gther Legal and

Regulatory Requirements” of our report of even date

12

VB

(a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

(b) The fixed assets of the Company have been physically verified by the Management

~ during the year and no material discrepancies between the book records and the physical

inventory have been noticed.

(¢c) The Company did not have any immovable properties at anytime during the year.
Hence. the requirements of sub clause (¢) to clause (i) of paragraph 3 of the said Order
are nat applicable to the Company.

The Company did not have any inventory at anytime during the year. Hence, the

requirements of clause (i) of paragraph 3. of the said Order are not applicable to the -
Company.

The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms or
other parties covered in the register maintained under Section 189 of the Companies Act.
Hence, the requirements of sub clause (a) (b) & (¢) to clause (iil) of paragraph 3 of the
said Order are not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanation given to us. in respect of loans,
investments, guarantees, and security the company has complied with the provisions of
section 185 and 186 of the companies Act. 2013,

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public under the provisions of

Sections 73 10 76 or any relevant provisions of the Companies Act and the rules framed

there under.

Pursuant to the rules made by the Central Government of India, the Company is not
required to maintain cost records under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Companies
Act in respect of its products.

(a) According to the information and explanation given to us and the records of the
Company examined by us in our opinion, the Company is generally regular in depositing
undisputed statutory dues in respect of investor education and protection fund. income-
tax, sales- tax, wealth tax. service tax. customs dufy, excise duty. value added tax. cess
and other material statutory dues as applicable with the appropriate authorities in India.
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(b) According 1o the information and explanations given o us. and the records of the
Company examined by us, there are no dues in respect of income-tax. sales tax. wealth
tax. service tax, customs duty, excise duty, value added tax and cess as at March 31, 2017
which have not been deposited on account of any dispute.

The .Company does not have any loans or borrowings from any financial institutions, .
banks, government or debenture holders during the vear. Accordingly, Paragraph 3 (viii)
of the Order is not applicable.

The Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public
offer (including debt instruments) and term loans during the year. Accordingly,
paragraph 3(ix) of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us. we have neither come across
any instance of fraud by the company or any fraud on the Company by its officers or
emplovees has been noticed or reported during the year, nor have been informed of such
case by the management.

The Company has provided for managerial remuneration under the provisions of
section 197 read with Schedule V to the Companies Act, 201 3.

In our opinion. and according to the information and explanation given to us. the
Company is not a nidhi company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) -of the Order is not
applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us. and the records of the
Company examined by us, all transactions with the related parties are in compliance
with sections 177 and 188 of Companies Act. 2013 where applicable and the details
have been disclosed in the Financial Statements ete.. as required by the Accounting
Standard (AS) 18 — Related Partv Transaction. '

According to the information and explanations given to us. and the records of the
Company examined by us, the company has not.made any preferential allotment or

private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the

year under review.

According to the information and explanations given to us, and the records of the
Company examined by us, the company has not entered into any non-cash
transactions with directors or persons connected with him.
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1 6. The company is not required to be registered under section 43-1A of the Reserve
Bank of India Act, 1934.

For PB K & Co
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.:122384W

Premal H Gandhi

Partner

Membership No. 11159

[

Place: Mumbai

Date: 24/04/2017



Lo

DHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Annexure B to the Auditors” Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of sub-section 3 of Seetion 143
of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Aet’)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Motilal Oswal Asset
Management Company Limited (‘the Company’) as of 31 March 2017 in conjunction with our
audit of the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered  Accountants of India (‘ICAI"). " These responsibilities include the design.
implementation and maintenance of adequate .internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business. including adherence to
the Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets. the prevention and detection of frauds and
errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
retiable financial information. as required under the Companies Act. 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over

financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance -
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the *Guidance Note™) and

the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed undér Section 143(10) of
the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. both

applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered

Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with

ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about

whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting were  established and

maintained and if such contrals operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Qur
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding
of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based
on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ Judgment. including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements. whether due 1o fraud -
orerror,
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial
reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal tinancial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting includes those polictes
and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail. accurately
and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company: (2) provide
reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. and that
receipts and expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance with authorizations
of the Management and directors of the Company: and (3) provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition. use. or disposition of the
Company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Finaneial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal -financial controls over financial reporting, -
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls. material

misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any

evaluation ofthe internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject

to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadeguate

because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or

procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

in our opinion, the Compdnv has. in all material respects. an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at 31 March 2017, based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
issuied by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For PRK & Co
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.: E"738-§-‘W

}ﬁ@u/\%t/u
G

andhi

rema
Partner

Membership No. 111592
Place: Mumbai

Date: 24/04/2017



MOTILAL OSWAL ASSET MANAGEMENT COMPANY LIMITED

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 3157 MARCH 2017

: As at As at
Particulars ‘Note 31-Mar-17 31-Mar-16
No. in Rupees in Rupees
L EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
A. Share Holders’ Funds :
(2) Share Capitat 1 £5,00,00,000 65,00,00,000
{b) Reserves and Surplus 2 70,36,43,223 20,16,85,921
Total (A} 1,35,36,43,223 85,16,85,9%1
B. Non-Current Liabilities :
(a) Long Term Provisions 3 92,38,382 55,88,547
(b) Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 4 22,78,12,77% (35,95,351)
Total (B} 23,70,51,161 19,94,196
C. Current Liabilities :
(a} Trade Payables 5 598,11,92,045 15,77,48,450
(b) Other Current Liabilities 8,63,38,411 2,50,79,041
(c) Short-Term Provisions 7 11,25,66,329 8,80,83,463
Total {C} 79,00,56,785 27,09,10,954
TOTAL {A+B+C} 2,38,07,51,169 1,12,45,81,141
It ASSETS
L. Non-Current Assets:
(a) Fixed Assets
Tangible Assets 8 46,75,502 43,54,669
Intangible Assets 8 65,862,456 57,95,794
(b} Nan-Current Investments 9 68,37,90,760 47,84,98,760
{c) Long Term Loans and Advances 10 29,05,33,113 2,83,47,099
Tatal (D) 58,55,81,831 51,65,96,322
E. Current Assets: )
{a) Trade Receivables i1 54,13,86,146 25,24,50,504
(b) Cash and Bark Baiances 12 5,33,07,417 7,63,86,968
(c) Short-Term Loans and Advances 13 80,05,15,775 27,87,16,947
Total (€} 1,39,52,09,338 60,75,94,819
TOTAL (D+E) 2,33,07,91,169 1,12,35,91,131
Significant Accaunting Palicies 20
Notes forming part of Acounts 21-37

Notes referred to above form an integral part of the Financial Statements

As per our attached Report of Even Date

ForPBK & Ca.
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registrati 0.122384W

Premal MrGandhi

Partner

Membership,No 111592

Place : Mumbai
Date :24th April, 2017

For and on behaif of the Board of Directors

7
For Motilal Oswal Asset Management Company Limi;ed/'
f

/
é,, “3:/ // [{/?/“7
N //ﬂf“

4~ Aashish Somaiya™’ o

Rad@mdeo Agarawal
Managing Director & CEQ e Director

Din Na : 06705118 Din No: 0024533
Aparna Kérmase

Company Secretary

Place : Mumbai
Date :24th April, 2017



MOTILAL OSWAL ASSET MANAGEMENT COMPANY LIMITED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH 2017

: ForThe Year. For The Year
Particulars - < Note No. ‘ Ended... Ended
: i , 31-Mar-17 '31-Mar-15
: frRupees in Rupess
Revenue
Revenue from Operations 14 3,40,12,44,166 1,84,86,86,338
Other Income 15 1,22,08,637 18,55,576
Total (&) 3,41,34,52,303 1,85,05,41,914
Expenditure
Employee Benefit Expenses 16 29,98,83,892 22,22,31,843
Finance Cost 17 1,156,336 42,92,048
Depreciation 8 62,00,464 55,63,747
Other Expenses 18 2,34,83,81,530 1,26,58,09,255
Total (B) 2,65,45,82,222 1,46,78,56,933
Profit/{Loss) before Taxation (C)={A}- (B} 75,88,70,581 35,26,44,581
Prior year income [{8)] - 12,899,310
Profit/{Loss) after exceptional item {(E) ={C} - (D} 75,88,70,581 35,39,44,251
Prior Period item
Less: Provision for Taxation
For Current year 16,30,78,407 7,79,16,841
Deferred tax 23,14,08,130 (35,95,351)
Prior Year Taxes (8,75,29,441) -
Minimum Alternate Tax Credit Entittlement (4,56,40,746) 1,53,09,376
(F} 26,13,16,350 8,96,30,866
Profit/(Loss) After Tax ({GY={E)})-{F) 48,75,54,231 26,43,13,425
Earnings Per Share (Face Value of share Rs, 1 each)
Basic 0.77 0.41
Diluted 0.76 0.41
Significant accounting policies 20
Notes forming part of Acounts 21-37

Notes referred to above form an integral part of the financial

For P B K & Co.
Chartered Accountants

For and on behaif of the Board of Directors

For Motilal Oswal Asset Management Company

Firm Registration No, 122384W /
o e i/
1 i»
avaliha //gy’"'sf -
Terhal H Gandhi &’Aashisiﬁomaiya - aamc}i’eo Agarawal

Partner

Membership.No 111552

Place : Mumbai
Dated : 24th April, 2017

Managing Director & CEO Director

Din No : 06705118

M) KeamneE s

;kpa rna Karmase

Din No: 0024533

Company Secretary

Place : Mumbai
Dated : 24th Aprit, 2017



MOTILAL OSWAL ASSET MANAGEMENT COMPANY LIMITED

CASH FLOW STATEMENT

Particulars

For the Year Endad 31st

For the Year Ended 31st

Mareh 2017 March 2016
A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit before taxation 75,88,70,581 35,26,42,581
Add/{Less):
1) Interest Expenses/ Borrowing Cost 1,16,336 42,92,048
2) Profit on Sale of Investment {96,28,612) {15,55,637)
3} Depreciation 62,00,464 55,63,747
4) interest Received (7,01,565) (3,44,774)
5) Provision for Doubtful Debt 52,63,348 -
&) Bad debts 6,01,841
7) Employee Stock Option Cost 44,03,000
QOPERATING PROFIT 76,51,25,453 36,06,00,365
Adjustment for:
1} Increase/(Decrease) Long Term Provisions 36,48,835 20,82,693
2} Increase/(Decrease) Short term borrowings - -
2] Increase/(Decrease) Trade Payables 43,34,43,53S {13,10,69,715}
3) Increase/(Decrease) Other Current Liabilities 6,12,59,370 (25,37,812)
4) Increase/(Decrease) Short Term Pravision 1,44,68,871 3,62,66,324
S) (Increase)/Decrease In Long term loans and advances (14,62,24,931}) 1,87,38,019
6) {Increase}/Decrease In Trade Receivables {29,47,60,531) 19,87,32,484

7} {Increase)/Decrease in Short-term Loans & Advances

CASH GENERATED IN OPERATIONS
Taxes Paid (Net of Refunds)
Prior period income {Recovery of MF distribution cost & recovery)

(52,17,98,828)

31,51,61,873
(13,58,55,306)

(27,13,73,389)

21,24,38,95%
(8,47,76,646)
12,99,311

NET CASH FROM QPERATING ACTIVITIES 17,93,06,567 12,88,61,634
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Interest Received on Fixed Deposits & Qthers 7,01,565 3,44,774
Purchase of Fixed Assets {73,07,959) {24,76,034)
Sale of Investment - 15,55,637
investment in Mutual Fund (3,02,00,00,000} (1,00,00,000)
Proceeds from Sale of Mutual Fund (including profit) 3,02,96,28,612 -
Investment in Non Current Investment {19,90,00,000) -
investmeants in Subsidary - Share Application Money (162,92,000) (33,30,010)
NET CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES {20,22,69,782) {1,39,05,693})
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Increase/{Decrease) Short-term Borrowings - (3,63,28,914)
interest Expenses {1,16,336) (42,592,048)
NET CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES {1,16,336) {4,06,20,862)
NET INCREASE IN CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS DURING THE YEAR (2,30,75,551) 7,44,34,580
Cash & Cash Eguivalents comprise of

Cashin hand 3,11,800 -
Scheduled Bank - In Current Account 7,60,75,168 198,51,590
Cash & Cash Equivalents as at beginning of the vear 7,63,86,868 19,51,550
Cash & Cash Equivalents as at end of the year

Cash in hand 5,75,748 3,11,800
Scheduled Bank - in Current Account 5,27,31,669 7,60,75,168
Cash & Cash Equivalents as at end of the year 5,33,07,417 7,63,86,968

Note : The above cash flow statement has been prepared under the indirect method" as set out in Accounting
Standard - 3 on cash flow statements issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

As Per Our Report Of Even Date Attached

ForP 8 K & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 1223 “

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
%\ For Motilal Oswal Asset Management Company Limited

oL

7 / A
Prerhal H Gandhi iy/Aashish Somaiya Mdeo Agarawal
/

Partner ' o . Managing Director & CEO /jirector

Membership.Nao 111592 Din No : 06705119 Din No: 0024533

s
Ao
Aparna Karmase
Company Secretary

Place : Mumbai Place : Mumbai
Date :24th April, 2017 Date :24th April, 2017



MOTILAL OSWAL ASSET MANAGEMENT COMPANY LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3157 MARCH 2017

A5 At : A ~hsa As At
Note 1 :Share Capital - 50t ; s At : At : i
31-Mar-17 o 31-Mar-17.: % 31-Mar-16 31-Mar-16
Number of Shares In Rupees Nurmber of Shares in Rupees
Authorised
ity Shares Equi f Rs, . #
65,00,00,000 Equity Shares (PY 6,50,00,000 Squity Shares) of Rs, 1 each { PY Rs. 10 each}; 65,00,00,000 65,00,00,000 65,00,00,000 65,00,00,000
Total 65,00,00,000 5,00,00,000 £5,00,00,000 £5,00,00,000
issued, Suhscribed & Paid Up
65,00,03,000 Equity Shares (PY 6,50,00,000 Squity Shares} of Rs. 1 h [ PYRs. L
00,00,000 Equity Shares (PY 6,50, quity Shares} o aach [PV Rs. 10 each) £5,00,00,000 65,00,00,000 65,00,00,000 65,00,00,000
Total 65,00,00,000 65,00,00,000 65,00,00,000 65,00,00,000

# During the year company has sub divided its each equity share of Rs. 10/- each into 65,00,00,000 equity share of Rs, 1/- each and accerdingly the no. of shares of previous year has been
rearranged in line with current year

1.1 Terms and Conditions
Equity Shares :

Al the Equity shares are held by Motilal Oswal Securities Ltd, the holding company (including &0 share held jointly with nominee)
The Company has one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs, 1/-{Previous year: having a par vaiue of Rs. 10/- each). Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share,

in the event of liquidation of Company , the halder of equity shares will be entitled to receive any of the remaining assets of the company, after distribution of alt prefrential amounts. However
no such prefrential amounts exist currently, The distribution wili be In proportion ta the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

Subdivision of Shares: The company has subdivided its shares as on 28th Feb 2017. Existing equity shares having nominat value of Rs.10/- per share have been sub divided into 65,00,00,000
equity share having nominal value of Rs.1/- per share. Authorised share capital af 6,50,00,000 would now comprise of 65,00,00,000 equity share of Rs. 1/-each

TN

: : : ‘ e ‘ AsAt S e T T Ay
1.3 Reconciliation of number of shares outstanding | ; L : N
. ’ Anan e : : ‘31-Mar-17 31-Mar-17 e 31-Mar-16 31-Mar-16
: : : : : Number of Shares o Lo Rupées S " Number of Shares ,.InRupees
Number of share at beginning of the year# 65,00,00,000 €5,00,00,000 65,00,00,000 65,00,00,000
Addition during the yearg - - - -
Number of Share at the end of the year 65,00,00,000 65,00,00,000 65,00,00,000 65,00,00.000

# During the year company has sub divided its each equity share of Rs, 10/- each into 65,00,00,000 equity share af Rs, 1/- each and accerdingly the no. of shares of previous
year has been rearranged in line with current vear

1.4 Share holder having more than 5% equity holding in the Company

i A5 At SR SRR T Ll Asat
Name of Shareholder B D L AT
; C31-Mar-17 e g e R O “31:Mar-16 '
: No, of Shares held S % of Holding . i : " 'Ne. of Shares held % of Holding
Moatilal Oswal Securities Ltd {Holding 65,00,00,000 100.00 65,00,00,000 100

Company}¥

4 During the year company has sub divided its each equity share of Rs. 10/- each inta £5,00,00,000 equity share of Rs. 1/- each and aceordingly the no. of shares of previous
year has been rearranged in line with current year

i As At . As At,
Note 2 : Reserves And Surplus .
' . : o 31-Mar-17 ¢ : 31-Mar-16
K A’T‘ Byp_r:qs_ - (e in Rupces«
a) Surplus in Profit & Loss A/e
Opening Balance 20,16,85,391 (6,26,27,434}
Addition during the year 49,75,54,231 26,43,13,425
Closing Balance €9,92,40,222 20,16,85,391
b} Employee Stock Optian Plan Reserve 44,03,000 -
Total 70,36,43,223 20,16,85,951
o : As At | “AsAt
Note 3: Long Term Provisions
B 31-Mar-17 31-Mar-16
yIE . In-Rupees inRupees
Provision for Employee Benefits {Unfunded) {(Refer Note No. 29) 92,383,382 55,89,547
Total 92,358,382 55,89,537
S ~ As At AsAt
Note 4 ; Deferred Tax Liabilities :
; B : 31-Mar-17 .- 31-Mar-16
in Rupees L In Rupees
Deferred Tax Liabilities
Grautity Provison {36,75,025) {22.42,831)
Fixed Assets {21,12,357} {12,52,520)
Amartization of Portfolio Management Distribution 23,54,22,801 -
Pravision for Doubtful Debt {18,21,539) -
Total 22,78,12,77% {35,95,351}
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Note 5 : Trade Payable LLAsAL i AsAL
| . : 31-Mar-17 i 31-Mar-16
in Rupées S in Rupees
Sundry Creditors 59,11,52,045 15,77,48,450
Tatal 55,11,92,045 15,77,48,450
Mote & : Other Current Liabilities | ; B ) i O 5 R AsAt : As At
: 31-Mar-17 L 31-Mar-16
i - : : o : b i  " RSN Y s 0n ﬁupees : In Rupees
Salaries and Others ‘ o o . . o ‘ 9,&3,343 o 5,34;963
Withholding and Other Taxes Payable 85,47,803 46,11,327
Creditors far Expenses 4,12,30,636 1,35,24,064
Other Payables 3,47,83,375 64,08,743
Interest Accrued and Due 13,253 -
Total §,63,38,411 2,50,79,041
Note 7z Short Term Pra;alsinﬁﬁ [ : G ‘ : . Asat , AsAtL
VL gy 31-Mar-17 31-Mar-16
. In Rupees In Rupees
Provision for Employee Benefits
ExGratia Payable 9,05,11,815 6,22,45,057
Gratuity Obligation (Refer Note No. 29) 15,83,513 2,91,125
QOther
Provision for Taxes (Net of Advance tax) 1,60,86,426 60,72,421
Provision for Expenses 45,84,575 1,88,74,850
11,25,66,32% 8,80,83,363

Total
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MOTILAL OSWAL ASSET MANAGEMENT COMPANY LIMITED

NOTES TQ FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH 2017

As At

As At
Note 10:Long Term Loans And Advances
B : - 31-Mar-17 31-Mar-15
In Rupees In Rupees
Unsecured , Considered Good
Rent, Electricity, and Other Deposits 3,17,00,590 60,6€,511
Other Loans and Advances {Unsecured, ¢onsidered good}
Prepaid Expenses 12,22,22 487 16,31,635
&dvance Tax {Net of Provision) 42,72,051 2,06,48,854
MAT Credit Entitlement 13,23,37,985 -
Total 29,05,33,113 2,83,47,099
. As At As At
Note 11: Trade Receivables B . i
: : 31-Mar-17: 31-Mar-16
; In Rupees In Rupees
Unsecured, Considered Good
a.) Outstanding for a period more than six months from the date they are due for payment 60,11,178 2,21,16,631
b.) Qutstanding fer a pericd less than 6 months fram the date they are due for payment 54,06,38,316 23,03,74,273
Provision for Doubtful Debt {52,63,348} -
Total 54,13,86,146 25,24,50,504
: j AsAt AsAt
Note 12 : Cash And Bank Balances
T " 31-Mar-17.7 31-Mar-16
in Rupees In Rupees
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash on Hand 5,75,748 3,11,800
Balange with banks
5,27,31,663 7,60,75,168

In Current Accounts

Total

5,33.07,417

15,27,73,535

Details of Specified Bank Noles (SBN) held and transacted during the period
from Bth Novembear, 2015 to 30th Dacember, 2016 as provided in the Table below:

Other denomination

Particulars SBNs notes (Rupees) Tatal

Closing cash in hand as on 8-11-2016 - 8,65,455.00 B,65,455.00
Withdrawn from Bank - 6,71,258.00 6,71,258.00
(+) Permitted receipts - - -
(-} Permitted payments - 12,26,367.00 12,26,367.00
(-} Amount depaosited in Banks - - -
Closing cash in hand as on 30-12-2016 - 3,10,346.00 3,10,346.00

Nate 13 : Short Term Loans And Advances

Others {Unsecured, considered good)
Lean and Advances to employees
Other
MAT Credit Receiveable
Prepaid Expenses
Other Depaosits

Service Tax Credit Recelvable

As At
31-Mar-17
In Rupees

75,00,804

59,20,19,656
54,26,979
9,55,65,236

As At
31-Mar-16
In Rupees

1,03,675
62,55,221

25,23,76,029
51,5C0
1,99,27,522

Tatal

B0,05,15,775

27,87,16,947




MOTILAL OSWAL ASSET MANAGEMENT COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES TC THE FINANCIAL STATEMEMNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3157 MARCH 2017

Note 14 :Income From Operétions

Investment management and advisory fees
Mutuat Fund Management Fees
AlF Management Fees

For The Year

Ended |
31-Mar-17:

in Rupees

1,18,75,95,242
6,26,07,113

ForThe Year
‘Ended !

31-Mar-16

In Rupees’.

65,67,29,607

Advisory Fees 1,79,60,212 2,11,74,709
Portfolio Management Fees 2,13,17,71,557 1,17,07,82,021
Other Operating Revenue 10,10,043
Total 3,40,12,44,166 1,84,86,86,338

: For ,'[hé Ygaf'; . “iiFor The Yeari:

Note 15 : Other Income < - Fnded. o fEnded
: RN s it ; 31-Mar-17:7 7 31-Mar-16. " Ry
, S CiinRupeesii “In'Rupees: :
Gain on Sale of Investments 96,28,612 15,55,637
Interest on income Tax Refund 18,75,565
Net Gair_\/Loss on fForeign Currency Transactions and 2895 (44,835)
Translation
Interest Received on Deposits with Banks and Others 7,01,565 3,44,774
Total 1,22,08,637 18,55,57¢6
For The Y'e‘ar‘ ‘: ‘ For The Year
Note 16 : Expenses ' Fnde‘d . ' End?d L
R L 31 Mar17 o 1 31‘Mar-16 .
he “.inRupees * In'Rupees
Employee Benefit
Salary, Bonus And Allowances 28,19,63,133 21,31,73,242
Contribution To Provident & Other Funds 29,16,078 26,93,314
Staff Welfare Expenses 53,09,322 32,28,909
Gratuity ( Refer Note 29) 52,92,355 31,36,378
Employee Stock Option Scheme 44,03,000
Total 29,98,83,892 22,22,31,843
For The Yeanf“ s “ForThe Year -
ke i Ended . - Ended :
Note 17 * Finance Cost 31-Mar-17. . 31:Mar-16
in Rl.ipeeé ‘ “in Rupees
Interest Cost 1,16,336 42,92,048
Total 1,16,336 42,92,048




Note 18 : Other Expenses

Distribution Cost and Spillaver Expense
- for Mutual Fund Schemes
- for Portfolio Management Services

- for Alternate investment Funds
Depository and Processing Charges
Rent

Rates and Taxes

Insurance

Computer Maintenance

Registration and Filing Charges

Legal and Professional Fees

Auditors' Remuneration (Refer Note No. 22)
Marketing and Brand Promotion Expenses
Advertisement Expenses

Printing and Stationery

Power and Fuel

Communication Expenses

Travelling and Conveyance Expenses
Stamp and Postage Charges
Entertainment Expenses

Data processing Charges

Miscellaneous Expenses

Danation
Bad Debts Written Off
Provision for Doubtful Debts

For.The Year
Ended 5
31-Mar-17. |
InRupees

60,93,54,404
1,29,52,26,126
8,92,49,019
1,49,97,305
4,09,49,371
23,894
14,23,350
53,398,053
1,66,213
2,32,47,774
1,38,104
9,43,85,505
8,73,67,210
1,08,12,935
53,35,636
66,82,328
2,48,33,767
1,06,10,419
93,03,999
40,43,116

60,72,713

28,95,000
6,01,541
52,63,348

For The Year
Ended
31-Mar-16
in Rupeés

30,87,60,138
75,73,97,485
91,54,346
1,21,53,246
17,375
16,950,703
39,50,634
3,01,113
2,19,33,973
1,09,043
3,95,31,948
4,91,78,423
63,26,638
20,65,431
67,04,462
2,03,20,239
98,40,669
75,393,475
24,10,898

42,59,056

21,10,000

Total

2,34,83,81,530

1,26,58,09,295
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18.

20.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES & NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MIARCH
31, 2017

Backgreund

Motilal Oswal Asset Management Company Limited (MOAMC the Company) was incorporated on November
14, 2008. The principal shareholder of the Company as at March 31, 2017 is Motilal Oswal Securities Limited
(MOSL).

The Company’s principle activity is to provide, investment management and administrative services to the
Schemes of Motilal Oswal Mutual Fund (the Fund)}, portfolic management services and investment advisory
services to offshore funds.

Pursuant to the approval granted by the Securities and Exchange Board of india {SEBI} dated June 30, 2010, the
Company has entered into an agreement with MOSL for assignment of the portfolio management services
business of MOSL with effect from September 16, 2010.

Significant accounting policies
{a} Basis of preparation

The financial statements of the Company are prepared under the historical cost convention, on the accrual
basis of accounting and comply in all material respects with the generally accepted accounting principles in
Indig, the applicable accounting standards notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read
with rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 issued by Institute of Chartered Accountant of India
and the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or noncurrent as per the company’s normal
operating cycle and other criteria set out in the schedule Il to the Companies Act 2013. Based on the
nature of business the company has ascertained its operating cycie as twelve months for the purpose of
current and non - current classification of assets and liabilities.

{b) Use of estimates

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with the generally accepted accounting principles
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the renorted amount of assets,
liabilities and disclosure of contingent liabilities on the date of the financial statements. The estimates and
assumptions used in the accompanying financial statements are based upon management’s evaluation of
the relevant facts and circumstances as of the date of the financial statements. Actual results may differ
from the estimates and assumptions used in preparing the accompanying financial statements. Any
revisions to such estimates are recognized prospectively in the current and future periods.

{c} Property, plant & eguipment

Property, plant & equipments are stated at the cost of acquisition less accumulated depreciation thereon.
Cost of acquisition is inclusive of taxes, duties, freight and other incidental costs relating to their acguisition
and installation of these assets.

On all assets except as mentioned below, depreciation is provided on useful life basis and on pro-rata basis

for additions/ deietions during the period, in line with Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013.

- Improvements to leasehold premises are depreciated over the initial period of lease.

- Customer rights to portfolio management clients and computer software are amortized over a period
of five years.

Denreciation is based on the cost of an asset less its residual value as notified in Schedule {i to the
Companies Act, 2013. In pursuant of Schedule il of the Companies Act 2013, the property, plant &
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(e}

{f)

equipments of the significant value are componentized with separate useful life. in case of addition,
depreciation is provided pro-rata for entire month in which addition is made and in case of deletions,
depreciation is provided till month preceding month of disposal of such assets. On all assets, except as
mentioned below, depreciation has been provided based on Written Down Value method using the useful
life as specified in Schedule 1 to the Companies Act, 2013.

Impairment of assets

The Company assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is any indication that an asset (tangible
and intangible) may be impaired. If such an indication exists, the Company estimates the recoverable
amount of the asset. If such recoverable amount of the asset or the recoverable amount of the cash-
generating unit to which the asset belongs is less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount is reduced
to its recoverable amount. The reduction is treated as an impairment loss and is recognized in the
statement of profit and loss. If at the balance sheet date there is an indication that a previously assessed
impairment loss no longer exists, the recoverable amount is reassessed and the asset is reflected at the
recoverable amount subject to 2 maximum of depreciable historical cost.

Investments
Transactions for purchase and sale of investments are recognized as at the trade date.

Investments are classified into long-term investments and current investments. Investments that are
intended to be held for one year or more are classified as long-term investments and investments that are
readily realizable and are intended to be held for less than one year are classified as current investments.

Long term investments are valued at cost and a provision is made to recognize any diminution in value,
other than temporary, determined separately for each investment.

Current investments are valued at cost or market/fair value, whichever is lower. In case of investment in
units of mutual funds, the net asset value of units declared by the mutual fund is considered as the
market/fair value. The comparison of cost and market/ fair value is done separately in respect of each
individual investment.

Revenue Recognition
Revenue is recognized when there is reasonable certainty of its ultimate realization/coliection.
- investment management fees

Investment Management fees are recognized on an accrual basis in accordance with Investment
Management Agreement and SEBI (Mutual Fund) Regulations, 1996, based on daily average assets under
managerment (AUM) of the Schemes of Motilal Oswal Mutual Fund.

- Investment advisory and portfolio management fees

investment advisory fee is recognized on an accrual basis in accordance with the terms of the contract with
the clients. Portfolio management fees are recognized on an accrual basis in accordance with the Porifolio
Management Agreement entered with respective clients.

- Alternate Investment Management Fees

Alternate Investment Management Fee is recognized on an accrual basis in accordance with Private
Placement Memorandum.

- Profit or loss on sale of investments

The gains/ losses on sale of investments are recognized in the statement of profit and loss on the trade
date. Profit or loss on sale of investments is determined on weighted average cost basis.
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P}

- interest and dividend income

Interest income is accounted an an accrual basis. Dividend income is recognized when the right to receive
dividend is established.

Distribution Cost for Portfolio Management Services

Distribution cost for Portfolio Management Services are charged to statement of profit and loss on accrual
basis.

Foreign Currency Transactions

Transactions in foreign currencies are recognized at the prevailing exchange rates on the transaction date.
Realized gains or losses on settlement of foreign currency transactions are recognized in the statement of
profit and loss. Foreign currency assets and liabilities at the year-end are transiated at the year-end
exchange rates and the resultant exchange difference is recognized in the statement of profit and loss.
Employee Benefits

Long term employee benefits

Defined contribution plan

The Company has a defined contribution plan for post employment benefits in the form of Provident Fund.
Under the provident fund plan, the Company contributes to a Government administered provident fund on
behalf of employees. The Company has no further obligation heyond making the contributions.

The Company’s contribution to the above Plan is charged to the statement of profit and loss as incurred.
Befined benefit plan

The Company has a defined benefit plan for post employment benefits in the form of Gratuity. The
Company accounts for gratuity based on an actuarial valuation which is carried out by an independent
actuary as at the year end. The actuarial valuation method used by the actuary for measuring the liability is
the Projected Unit Credit Method. Actuarial gains and losses comprise experience adjustment and the
effects of changes in actuarial assumptions are recognized immediately in the statement of profit and loss.

Ex-gratia (Bonus)

The Company recognizes the costs of bonus payments when it has a present obligation to make such
payments as a result of past events and a reliable estimate of the obligation can be made.

Fund related expenses
Mew Fund Offer expenses

Expenses relating to initial issue of Mutual Fund Schemes of Motilal Oswal Mutual Fund are charged to the
statement of profit and loss in the year in which such expenses are incurred.
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(k)

{m

{n}

Recurring fund expenses

Expenses incurred (inclusive of advertisement/brokerage expenses) on behalf of schemes of Motilal Qswal
Mutual Fund are recognized in the statement of profit and {oss unless considered recoverable from the
schemes of the Fund in accordance with the provisions of SEB{ (Mutual Fund) Regulations, 1996.

Operating leases

Lease rentals in respect of operating lease are charged to the statement of profit and loss as per the terms
of the lease arrangement on a straight-line basis over the lease period.

Taxes oh income

Income-tax expense comprises of current tax (i.e. amount of tax for the period determined in accordance
with the income-tax law}, and deferred tax charge or credit (reflecting the tax effect of timing differences
between accounting income and taxable income for the period).

Current tax

Current tax is determined as the amount payable in respect of taxable income for the year. While
computing the taxable income, due credit is taken for allowances and exemption in accordance with ndian
tncome Tax Act, 1961. In case of matters under appeal due to disallowance or otherwise, full provision is
made when the said liabilities are accepted by the Company.

Minimum Alternate Tax

In case the company is liable to pay income tax u/s 115 JB of the Income Tax Act, 1961, the amount of tax
paid in excess of normal income tax is recognized as asset (MAT credit Entitlement} only if there is
convincing evidence for realization of such asset during the specified period. MAT credit entitiement is
reviewed at each Balance Sheet date.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognized using the tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the
balance sheet date, subject to the consideration of prudence in respect of deferred tax assets, on timing
differences, being the difference between taxable income and accounting income that originate in ane
period and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods. Deferred tax assets are recognized
only to the extent there is reasonable certainty that the asset can be realized in future. However, where
there is an unabsorbed depreciation or a carried forward loss under taxation laws, deferred tax assets are
recognized only if there is a virtua! certainty of realization of the assets. Deferred tax assets are reviewed as
at each balance sheet date and written down or written-up to reflect the amount that is
reasonably/virtually certain (as the case may be) to be realized.

} Earnings per share

Basic earning per share is computed by dividing net profit or loss for the period by the weighted average
number of equity shares outstanding during the period.

Diluted earning per share is computed by dividing the net profit or loss for the period by the weighted
average number of shares outstanding during the period as adjusted for the effects of all diluted potential
equity shares except where the resuits are anti-dilutive.

Contingencies and provisions

The Company creates a provision when there is present obligation as a result of a past event that probably
requires an outflow of resources and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the chligation. A
disclosure for a contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation or a present obligation that
may, but probably will not, require an outflow of resources. When there is" ‘

a possible obligation or a present obligation in respect of which the hkellhood of outflow of resources is
remote, no provision or disclosure is made. '



Note 21 : Taxation

in current year the company has recognised MAT credit entitiement of Rupees 13,23,37,985 /- and in previous year the company
has utilised MAT credit entitlement of Rupees 15,309,376/- in accordance with the provisions of the Guidance Note on Acounting
for Credit available in respect of Minimum Alternate Tax under the Income Tax Act 1961 issued by the Institute of Chartered

Accountanis of India.

Note 22 : Auditor's Remuneration : -

April 1, 2016 to April 1, 2015 to

Particulars March 31,2037 {March 31, 2016
Rupees Rupees

As Auditors:
Audit fees 1,03,054 83,500
Out of pocket expenses - -
Other matters 35,050 85,500
in any other capacity, in respect of:
Other Certification
Service Tax
TOTAL 1,38,104 1,65,000

NOTE 23 : Provisions made for the period ended 31% March, 2017 comprises of:

In Rupaes

Particulars Opening balance as Provided during the Provision Closing balance
at F.Y. 2016-17 reversed/paid as at 31-Mar-
01-Apr-2016 during the 2017
F.Y. 2016-17
Ex-gratia 6,22,45,057 6,83,45,307 4,00,79,14% 8,05,11,815
Gratuity 64,80,672 52,92,359 21,40,212 96,32,819%
Compensated Absences 3,40,358 4,19,800 3,40,358 4,15,800
Heritage - 9,885,076 - 9,898,076
Provisions made for the period ended 31° March, 2016 comprises of: In Rupees
Particulars Opening balance as Provided during the Provision Closing balance
at F.Y.2015-16 reversed/paid as at 31-Mar-
01-Apr-2015 during the 2016
EY 2015-16
Ex-gratia 4,44,42,740 6,22,45,057 4,44,42,740 6,22,45,057
Gratuity 43,15,883 31,36,378 9,71,589 64,80,672
Compensated Absences 3,25,944 3,40,358 3,25,944 3,40,358




P

Mote 24 :

The lease rentals for premises for the current year Rs, 4,09,07,058/- (Previous year Rs.1,21,53,246/-) are recognized in the
statement of profit and loss under the head " Rent ",

Note 25 : Segment Reporting

The Company’s principle activity is to provide, investment management and administrative services to the Schemes of Motila!
Oswal Mutual Fund (the Fund), portfolio management services and investment advisory services to offshore funds. In the opinion
of management, the risks and rewards attached to all the above services are similar in nature. Hence separate segments under
Accounting Standard 17 on “Segment Reporting”, issuad by the institute of Chartered Accountants of India are not required to be
reported as the Company's operations are restricted to single segment i.e. asset management services.

Note 26 : Earnings per share

The numerator and denominators used to calculate basic and diluted earnings per share are as under:

Basic Earnings per share

Particulars April 1, 2015 to April 1, 2015 to
Rupees Rupees
Profit / (Loss) attributable to equity shareholders 48,75,54,231 26,43,13,425
(Rupees) [A]
Woeighted average number of equity shares 65,00,00,000 65,00,00,000

outstanding during the year (Face value of Rs 1 each)

(B]

Basic Earnings per share {Rupees) [A] / [B] 0.77 0.41

Diluted Earnings per share

Profit / {Loss) attributable to equity shareholders 48,75,54,231 26,43,13,425
(Rupees)

Less ; Imapct on Net profit due to exercise of diluted - -
potential equity shares

Net Profit attributable to equity shareholders for 48,75,54,231 26,43,13,425
calculation of Dilluted EPS (Rupees) [A]

Woeighted average number of equity shares 65,00,00,000 65,00,00,000
outstanding during the year {Face value of Rs 10

each)

Weighted Number of additional equity shares 11,338,277 25,159,284
outstanding for Diluted EPS

Weighted Number of equity shares outstanding for €5,11,38,277 55,25,19,284
Diluted EPS [B]

Diluted Earnings per share {(Rupees} [A] / [B] 0.75 0.41
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Mote 29 : The foliowing table set out the gratuity plan as required under AS 15,

Employee Benefit Disclosure

The Company foliows the Revised Accounting Standard 15 on Employee Benefits. Reconciliation of opening and closing
balances of the present value of the defined benefit obligation for gratuity benefits is as under:

Gratuity

Other Long Term benefits

| Assumptions as at

31-Mar-17

31-Mar-16

31-Mar-17

31-Mar-16

Mortality IALM (2006-08) Ult. [IALM {2006-08) Ult. |1ALM (2006-08) Uit, -
Interest / Discount Rate 6.96% 7.49% 6.69% -
Rate of increase in compensation 13.00% 10.00% - -

Rate of return {expected) on plan assets

Employee Attrition Rate(Past Service (PS))

PS:0to37;20.66%

P$: 010 37:18.6%

PS:0t0 37 :28% to 28.16%

Expected average remaining service 3.72 4,23 24910 2.55 -
Il Changes in present value of obligations {PVO)

PVO at beginning of year 64,80,672 43,15,383 - -
Interest cost 4,42,292 2,987,598 - -
Current Service Cost 25,83,038 18,24,234 9,898,076 -
Past Service Cost- (non vested benefits) - - - -
Past Service Cost -(vested benefits) - - - -
Benefits Paid (11,51,136) (9,71,589) - -
Actuarial (Gain)/Loss on obligation 12,77,953 10,14,546 - -
PVO at end of year 96,32,819 64,80,672 9,89,076 -
1t Changes in fair value of plan assets

Fair Value of Plan Assets at beginning of year - - - -
Expected Return orj Plan Assets - - - -
Contributions 11,51,136 9,71,589 - -
Benefit Paid (11,51,136) (9,71,589) - -
Actuarial Gain/{Loss) on plan assets - - - -
Fair Value of Plan Assets at end of year - - - -
IV Fair Value of Plan Assets

Fair Value of Plan Assets at beginning of year - - - -
Actual Return on Plan Assets - - -

Contributions 11,51,136 9,71,589 -

Benefit Paid (11,51,136) (9,71,589) - -
Fair Value of Plan Assets at end of year - - - -
Funded Status (including unrecognised past service

cost) (96,32,819) (64,80,672) (9,89,076) -

Excess of actual over estimated return on Plan
Assetls




\ Experience History

31-Mar-17

31-Mar-16

31-Mar-17

31-Mar-16

(Gain)/Loss on obligation due to change in
Assumption

8,80,896

9,35,883

Experience (Gain)/ Loss on obligation

3,87,057

78,663

Actuarial Gain/{Loss) on plan assets

V1 Actuarial Gain/{Loss) Recognized

Actuarial Gain/{Loss) for the year (Obligation)

(12,77,953)

(10,14,546)

Actuarial Gain/{Loss) for the year (Plan Assets)

Total Gain/(Loss) for the year

{12,77,953)

(10,14,546)

Actuarial Gain/(Loss) recognized for the year

{12,77,953)

{10,14,546)

Unrecognized Actuarial Gain/(Loss) at end of year

VIl Past Service Cost Recognised

Past Service Cost- (non vested benefits)

Past Service Cost -(vested benefits)

Average remaining future service till vesting of the
benefit

Recognised Past service Cost- non vested benefits

Recognised Past service Cost- vested benefits

Unreccgnised Past Service Cost- non vested
benefits

Vill Amounts to be recognized
statement of profit and lass

the halance L af

PVO at end of period

86,32,819

64,80,672

9,89,076

Fair Value of Plan Assets at end of year

Funded Status

(96,32,819)

(64,80,672)

(9,89,076)

Unrecognized Actuarial Gain/(Loss)

Unrecognised Past Service Cost- non vested
benefits

Net Asset/(Liability} recognized in the balance
sheet

(96,32,818)

(64,80,672)

(8,89,076)

IX Expense recognized in the statement of profit and loss

Current Service Cost

25,83,038

18,24,234

9,859,076

Interest cost

4,42,282

2,897,598

Past Service Cost- (non vested benefits)

Past Service Cost - (vested benefits)

Unrecognised Past Service Cost- non vested
benefits

Expected Return on Plan Assets

Net Actuarial (Gain)/Loss recognized for the year

12,77,953

10,14,546

Expense recognized in the statement of profit and
loss

43,03,283

31,36,378

9,89,076

X Movements in the Liability recognized in Balance Sheet

QOpening Net Liability

64,80,672

43,15,883

Expenses as above

43,03,283

31,36,378

9,89,076

Contribution pald

{(11,51,136)

(5,71,589)

Closing Net Liability

96,32,819

64,80,672

9,89,076

Xi Revised schedule Vi

Current liability

13,83,513

8,591,125

Non-current liability

82,458,306

55,89,547

9,889,076




Note 30 : Transactions in foreign currency

(i} Revenue in foreign currency :

Particulars

April 1, 2015 to
March 31, 2017

April 1, 2015 to
March 31, 2016

Rupees

Rupees

Investment Management fees

21,68,360

4,53,780

(it} Expenditure in foreign currency :

Particulars April 1, 2016 to April 1, 2015 to
March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
Rupees Rupees
Travel and conveyance 37,38,413 23,45,000
Meeting, Event & Seminar Expenses 2,48,913
Sponsorship Expenses 6,71,500 -
Entertainment - 63,608
Software Charges 4,79,357 -
Legal and professional fees 29,77,927 16,47,015
Total 81,16,510 40,55,623

Note 31 : Related party transactions
(i} Relationships during the vear

Helding Company
Motilal Oswal Securities Limited

Holding Company of Motilai Oswal Securities Limited
Motilal Oswal Financial Services Limited

Ultimate Holding Company
Passionate Investment Management Private Limited

Subsidiaries
Motilal Oswal Asset Management (Mauritius) Private Limited
Matilal Oswal Capital Limited

Fellow subsidiaries

Maotilal Oswal Capital Markets Private Limited

Motilal Oswal Trustee Company Limited

Matilal Oswal Insurance Brokers Private Limited

Motilal Oswal Commodities Broker Private Limited

Motilal Oswal Investment Advisors Limited (Formerly known as Motilal Oswal investment Advisors Private Limited)
MOPE Investment Advisors Private Limited

Motilal Oswal Wealth Management Limited

Motilal Qswal Securities International Private Limited

Motilal Oswal Capital Market (Hongkong) Private Limited
Motilal Qswal Capital Markets (Singapore) Pte. Limited

Aspire Home Finance Corporation Limited

Motilal Oswal Real Estate Investment Advisors Private Limited
Motilal Qswal Real Estate Investment Advisors Il Private Limited
India Business Excellence Management Company

Nagori Agro & Cattle Feeds Private Limited

<

H

1

s

e

Key management personnel
Raamdeo Agrawal — Director
Aashish Somaiyaa — Managing Director

Relative of Key management personnel
Suneeta Agrawal (Wife of Raamdeo Agrawal)
Vaibhav Agrawal (Son of Raamdeao Agrawal)

[l

1

Enterprises in which key management personnel and their relatives exercise significant Influence
Motilal Oswal Foundation

Enterprises in which key management personnel have control
- QSAG Enterprises LLP
- VISU Associates - Partnership Firm (Dissolved from 31st March, 2017)

(i) The transactions were entered into with the above related parties during the year in the ordinary c_o_ur'sye of bu(si_nesshla‘\fe Ibe'en’
provided in the Annexure. - ST
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Nete 32 .
The Company has acquired 100% shares in Motilal Oswal Capital Limited which becomes Wholly Owned Subsidiary of the company in
current Financiai Year.

Neote 33 @
Estimated amount of contracts (net of advances) remaining to be executed on capital account and not provided for is Rupees
15,34,337/- (Previous Year: Rupees 29,02,955).

Note 34 ;
On 22nd February, 2017 the company has further invested Rs. 26,80,000/- and on 21st March,2017 the company has further
invested Rs. 26,12,000/- in its 100% subsidiary Motilal Qswal Asset Management (Mauritius) Private Limited.

Note 35 :
On 18th November, 2016 the company has invested Rs. 10,00,000/- in its 100% subsidiary Motilal Oswal Capital Limited.

Note 36:
The Chief Financial Officer of the company Sameer Kamath has Resigned w.e.f 24th April,2017. The Company is in process of
appointing new CFO. Hence at present there is no signatory to sign financitas in place of CFO,

Note 37 -
Previous year figures have been regrouped/rearranged where necessary to confirm to year's classification.

As per our attached report of even date
ForPBK & Co. For and on behalf of the Board of

Chartered Accountants otilal Oswal Asset Management Company Limited
Firm Registration No. 1223%\/\/
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Company Secretary

Place: Mumbai Place: Mumbai
Date: 24th April, 2017 Date: 24th April, 2017





